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BID # MCC23‐02  ADDENDUM NUMBER 01 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR: 

Snow Removal Service 
8/8/2022 

 
TO: ALL CONTRACT BIDDERS OF RECORD 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Request for Proposals 
dated July 25, 2022, with amendments and additions noted below. This Addendum consists of a total of 
one (1) page. 

 
BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 

 
QUESTION #1: In addition to parking lots and roadways, will this contract cover snow removal for all 
walkways and entryways? 

ANSWER #1: Yes 

 

QUESTION #2: Is MCC requesting “all-in” seasonal pricing for both labor and equipment? 

ANSWER #2: Yes 

 

QUESTION #2: Who is currently providing snow removal services for MCC? 

ANSWER #2: Snow removal has historically been performed by internal MCC employees 
 

QUESTION #2: Can MCC share snow removal bid documents for the past three-years? 

ANSWER #2: N/A – services previously been performed internally 
 

QUESTION #2: What is the total dollar amount spent over the last three years of this contract? 

ANSWER #2: N/A 
 

 

 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum with the Proposal Form. 
Failure to do so may disqualify the Bidder. 

 
NOTE: IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS 
ADDENDUM, RETURN THE ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY 
WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING 
DATE. RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
Bidder   

 
By   _Date   
(This Document Must Be Signed) 

 
Name   
(Please Print or Type Name) 

 


